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RFP Title – Offender Electronic Monitoring System  
RFP Number - NHDOC 10-06-OFDFS  
 
 
1) What are the current daily rates for each of the products currently being used?  
a) RF Monitoring $_____  
b) Breath Alcohol Monitoring (alone) $_____  
c) RF and Breath Alcohol together $_____  
d) Global Positioning System  
i. Passive $_____  
ii. Intermediate $_____  
iii. Active $_____  
 
Answered above 
 
2) Can you please explain how the agency currently receives and responds to alerts and 
notifications?  
 
The agency responds real time or the following business day, as applicable or possible. 
 
3) What are the current procedure to enroll an offender on the system?  
 
The offender makes payment, and a start date and schedule is established. 
 
4) How are changes in curfew schedules currently being handled between the NH DOC and 
vendor?  
 
Via email or fax. 
 
5) In the RFP you state the vendor is responsible for installation and retrieval of the equipment. 
Can you please explain where installations are currently being done and the procedures currently 
in place?  
 
Installations are performed at the vendor’s site. 
 
6) How many units has the program lost over the term of the contract? If possible, can you please 
provide an annual breakdown of lost and damaged equipment?  
 
Unknown 
 
7) In the RFP, it is stated; “that provider agrees to provide monitoring services for indigent 
offenders free of charge, and shall provide one free unit for every six paying accounts.” How 
many indigent people have been place on the program? How is an offender determined to be 
indigent?  Unknown. Indigent are typically inmates or offenders with no assets or income. 
 



 
8) We have several questions regarding the current electronic monitoring program:  
a) What is the average participant length of stay on electronic monitoring for each program? 
Unknown 
b) How many total installations are processed each month? Unknown 
c) How many terminations (inclusive of compliant and non-compliant) occur each month? 
Unknown 
d) Can you please provide a down how many of each type of equipment the State is currently 
using?  
 
Unknown 
i) Number of RF units in use _________  
ii) Number of Breath Alcohol units in use _________  
iii) Number of GPS units in use _________ passive  
_________ intermediate  
_________ active  
 
e) In the RFP it says that the department anticipates an increase in the number of offenders to 
increase participating in the program over the term of the contract. How many clients are 
expected to be placed on the GPS bracelets over the next six (6), 12, 18 months?  
 
 Unknown 
 
f) Is their a budget for the program? 
 
 No 
 
g) What is the percentage of offenders who fail to pay for the services? If an offender fails to pay 
what is the process to remove the offender from the program?  
 
Unknown. The DOC has the ability to remove an offender from the program. 
 
9) On page 3 the RFP calls for three (3) originals and on page 11 it calls for one (1) original, two 
(2) copies and one (1) CD. Can you please clarify how may originals, copies and CDs need to be 
submitted with the response? Already answered. 
 
10) Page 8 the RFP requests a copy of our insurance certificate with NH Department of 
Corrections as a Certificate Holder. It is policy in the Insurance industry to require an Intent of 
Award before issuing such a certificate with a designated Certificate Holder. It is acceptable to 
provide adequate proof of insurance with a statement to the effect that we will supply the 
Department with an Insurance Certificate listing NH Department of Corrections as a Certificate 
Holder upon contract award? (As is required this would be submitted in addition to the 
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance Acknowledgement Form.)  
 
An insurance certificate is required upon contract award. 
 
11) On page 11, the response format calls for a Cover Letter and refers vendors to section 31.2 in 
the RFP for instructions. Respectfully, we have not been able to find a Section 31.2 in the RFP. 
Could the County please specify any instructions in regards to the Cover Letter? Already 
answered. 
 
 


